

CURRICULUM VITAE
OF
LAWRENCE R. CLAUSS, M.E.

Mr. Clauss has over 40 years of experience in the various related fields of sound, noise, noise control, hearing, hearing loss, OSHA compliance of industrial hearing loss and engineering design of noise reduction enclosures and devices.

- Designing Jet Engine Test Cells for Noise Control
- Designing Highway Noise Barriers
- Consulting in the Field of Noise Measurements for Litigation Casework
- Expert Witness – Testimony/Deposition
- S.T.C. Field Testing
- Sound Transmission
- Architectural Review of Building Plans for Contractors

EDUCATION

B.S. in Mechanical Engineering, Drexel Technological Institute, 1949
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

M.S. in Mechanical Engineering, Penn State Annex, 1953
Abington, Pennsylvania

EXPERIENCE

1985 – Present	President, Arizona Tekoustics, Inc. Acoustic Design & Consulting
1968 – 1985	President, Acoustical Calibration, Inc. Hearing Test Devices
1960 – 1968	Audiotone, Inc. Designing Hearing Aids & Test Equipment
1955 – 1960	Leeds & Northrup Company Electronic Instrument Designer